
 
 

  890 NOSTRAND AVENUE • BROOKLYN, NEW YORK 11225 • PHONE: (718) 778-9279 • FAX: (718) 467-0994 
WEBSITE: www. https://cbbrooklyn.cityofnewyork.us/cb9/  •  EMAIL: BK09-1@CB.NYC.GOV 

BROOKLYN COMMUNITY 
BOARD 9 

TO:  Members of the Youth Services Committee  
 
FROM:  Primo Lasana, Committee Chair  
 
RE:  Youth Services Committee Meeting  
 
DATE:  Friday, May 28, 2021 
 
The virtual meeting of the Youth Services Committee has been scheduled as 
follows: 
 
  DATE:   Tuesday, June 1, 2021 
 
  TIME:  7:00PM 
 
  LOCATION: Zoom Virtual Platform 
    Meeting Number: 963 1620 7078 
    Meeting Passcode: 436865    
    Phone: 1 (646) 558-8656 
 
    AGENDA 
 

I. Welcome  
II. Conversation with Brooklyn Museum notes 
III. Finding a location 

a. We currently do not have one. The BK Museum is not 
a good fit, and we were not able to connect with the 
Prospect Park Alliance 

IV. Exploring other options  
a. Community partner outreach 

V. Finding a lead on location 
VI. Next steps 
VII. Adjourn 
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